
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 4 

ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER 
61 FORSYTH STREET 

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8960 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. William Broderick 
Secretary, General Counsel 
Compass Environmental, Inc. 
1903 West McNab Road Unit A 
Pompano Beach FL 33069 

SUBJ: Consent Agreement and Final Order: 
Docket No. CWA-04-2007-5012 

Dear Mr. Broderick: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) for the above 
referenced matter. This CAFO became effective on the date of filing with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk as required by 40 C.F.R.88 22.6 and 22.3 1, and as indicated on the certificate of Service. 

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) hereby notifies you that the 
Expedited Settlement Agreement has been executed by both parties and is binding on EPA and 
you. Upon receipt of your assessed penalty of $500.00, EPA will take no further action against 
you for the violations cited in-the Settlement Agreement. Your wpy of the executed agreement is 
enclosed. 

You must submit your payment within seven (7) days of your receipt of this letter by 
either electronic funds transfer, certified or cashiers check made payable to "Environmental 
Protection Agency." The check and a letter accompanying the check shall reference the name of 
the responsible party (Oil Spill Liability Trust Fund -3 1 1, Compass Environmental, Inc.) and the 
EPA docket number CWA-04-2007-5012, and shall be sent depending upon your preferred 
method of payment identified in Enclosure A. 

Internet Address (URL) http:/hvww.epa.gov 
RecycledlRecyclable Printed with Vegetable Oil Based Inks on Recycled Paper (Minimum 30% PoWnsumer) 



At the same time, Respondent shall send separate copy of each check and a written 
statement that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAFO, to the persons at the 
following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 

Me1 Rechtman at: 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
RCRAIOPA Enforcement & Compliance Branch 
RCRA Division 
6 1 Forsyth Street, SW 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 

If you have any questions, please contact Me1 Rechtman at (404)562-8745. 

Sincerely, 

Narindar Kumar, Chief 
RCRAJOPA Enforcement & Compliance Branch 
RCRA Division 

Enclosure: 
Expedited Settlement Agreement 
Enclosure A - Payment Information 
cc: USCG 
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UNITED STATES JlbMRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY i3 '" -. fT? 

REGION 4 A. ;- , ,I(.-. - > ,1,7?\ 
61 FORSYTH STREET, ATLANTG GEORGIA 30303 Y .  IV 

L* . I " . ,  _ --- . 

lX)CKET NO. CWA-04-22007-5012 
a 

On: May 30,2006 Tims:05:45 Upon signing lmd mtmniag this d s d  spin ~ettlememt 
At: 16100 M c n a  Blvd in or mar Loxahatck, in Palm Agmomat to EPA, Reupondent waive$ the opportamityfor 
Beach County, M d n ,  Comprurs Enviromnental, lac. a bearing or appeal porsucmt to Sectioll3 11 oftb Act, a d  
(Rbspondmt) discharged 200 gallone of oil in violation of consenta to EPA's appnwal of the Expedited Ssttlament 
Section 3 1 l(bX3) of the Clean Wetar Act (the Act), as noted without fiatha notice. 
on the a(tacbed AUEOED CIVIL VIOLATIONS (Form), 
which is hsreby ~ r p o r n t e d  by &c8. Atta ~ ~ ~ p i l l ~ e ~ ~ b ~  

e&ctnm, EPA will take no fkbr:action agsinet the 
EPA finds the Respondam's conduct ie subject to the Respondent for the violations of hctjm 3 1 l(b)(3) of tha 
discharge prohibition of Section 3 1 10x3) of the Act, as Act deecribed in tbb Form. However, @A does aot 
daecribed in that statute and frnthea described by 40 C.Fk any righta to takt m y  endDrcxmmt &tion for any other 
jj 110.3. The Raeponbt admits being subject to Section past, present, or fature violations the Respodmt of 
3 1 l(b)(3)ard that EPA hss juridictionover the Respondent Section 3 11 @X3) of the Act or of any Nu fedaal statute 
d tbe Respondent's conduct as dswrW in the form. or reguletioa B y  ite firat sigmtwe, EPA ratifies the 
R- does not contest the Allegstions in the Form, Findings and We@ Violations set in the F o m ~  
and waivts any objections it may have to EPA's jurkliction. 

This Expedited Spill S- A p e a m t  is bmdiag on 
EPA is authorized to enter into this Expedited Spill tbe partiss signing below, and efFsctive upon EPA's filing 
Scttlememt Agreement uadar the authority vested in the of the document with the R e g i d  Hqaring Clerk If tbe . . 
~ t a a o f W A b y S ~ 3 1 I ( b ) ( b ) ( B X i ) o f t h b A c t ,  Respondent does not sign a d  raairn this Expddited 
33 U.S.C. 3 132 1(bX6)(BXi), ae m d s d  by the Oil Settlsmemt as pmsented within 30 dap of the date of its 
Pollution Act of 1990, e d  by 40 C F R  8 22.13(b). Tbe receipt d submit psyment of the aspwed pcdty , the 
partiesenteainto thiaF3tpeditedSpill SattltmentAgnansnt proposed Expalirsd Settlemen! is dvit&lra~~~ without 
in orda to satle civil violations d8scr i i  in the F m  bor a  prejudice to EPA's ability to file m i  o t k  drcemeut 
penalty of 5500.00. Reapondent commts to tbe aasessmsnt action for the violations identified in tbe Form. 
of thispedty. 

APPROVE9 BY RESPONDENT-. . 
This ExpdM Seetleme!nt is also subject to tbe fbUowbg  
berms a d  canditions: Rcspodmt certifies, subject to civil Name (pht): 
d criminal pmaltiee for making a  false submission to thc 
United States Go-f that it has investigated the ca= Title (print): 
of the spill, it hss cleaned up the spill panwmt to fedaal 
~ a t a c o s t o f $  , and it has talcen 
comctive actions that will pmmt htnm spills. The 
Respondent also by @uitmc on this lkpdhed Spill 
s-- n g r e u r ~ p a m o f t h e p e n a l t y  
tascssd Jh not eneloee wmemt. Upon mxiving written 
execution of thrs Agreement, Reqauht  ahall submit 
psym~nt within 7 days by cdi&d c k k  or electronic fun& 
traasfir fir $500.00 payable to the 'US Emrirommntsl RCRA Division 
Protbction Agency CWA-3 11". htmctiom on how to 
make this payment will be included in the writtem notice that IT SO ORDWED: 
wil l  be isrmed w h u ~  the Fxpdted Spill Settlanent 
~ ~ m e s e £ f e c t i v e .  J&.,b - ~(%/07 

usan B. Schub 
Regional Judicial OEce 
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Compass Environmental, Inc., Respondent, is a corporation organized uada the laws of 
-Shwhh wiEh a place of business located at 1903 West ,McNab Road Unit A, Pompano 

Beach, Florida 33069. The Respondent is a person within the meaning of! Section 
3 1 1 (aX7) of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. Q 1321 (aX7). 

/ 
p c@&*-, CULL 4. b D T  &Q+ J 

Respondent is ihmwnad an onshore facility within the meaning of ~ec&on 3 1 1 (a)(lO) 
of the Act, 33 U.S.C. Q 1321(a)(10), which is located at or near 16100 Solnthern 
Boulevard, Loxahatchee, Palm Beach County, Florida ("Wty"). 

Section 31 1@)(3) of the Act prohiits the discharge of oil into or upon 
waters of the United States or adjoining shorelines in such quantities that T w l 8  ve been 
determined may be harmful to ihe public health or welfare or environment of the United 
States. 

For purposes of Section 3 1 1@)(3) and @X4) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. 8 132 1@)(3) and 
@X4), discharges of oil into or upon the navigable waters of the United S&S in such 
quantities that have been deknnined may be harrml to the public health welfare or 
environment of the United Stabs are defined in 40 CF-R. 5 11 0.3 to inclu[de discharges 
of oil that (1) violate applicable water quality standards or, (2) cause a filrh or a sheen 
upon or discoloration of the s w b e  of the water or adjoining ahoretines % (3) cause a 
sludge or emulsion to be deposited beneath the surface of the water or u p  the adjoining 
shorelines. 

/ e'i d , c ! \ l y d M  
On May 30,2006, Respondent discharged an estimated 200 gallons of oil as defined in 
Section 31 l(aX1) of the Ad, 33 U.S.C. # 1321(aXl), and 40 C.F.R. Q 1 1011, fhm its 
Mli ty  into or upon the seepage d , w h i  dischargedkto the ArthturR Marshall 
Loxahatchee National Wildlifb Refuge shorelines. 

++bL b.l%6Q3 
The seepage canal which discharges into the Arthur R. Marshall hxahat& National 
wildlife Refuge is a "navigable water of the United States" subjed to theMsdiction of 
Section 3 1 1 of the Act as defined in Section 502(7) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. 4 1362(7), and 
40C.F.R 5 110.1. 

Respondent's May 30,2006 of oil from its k i l i ty  caused a shean upon or 
discoloration of the S U r f i  of the adjoining sho~line of the seepage cana1:or caused a 
sludge or emulsion to be deposited bemeath the &, and therefore, wasiin a quantity 
that has been dehmined may be harmful under 40 C.F.R. 9 1 10.3. 
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COMPASS ENVIRONWNTAL 

&LEGED CIVIL VIOLATIONS -ROCKET NO. CWA44-2007-5(l12 (Cont'd) 

8. Respandent's May 30.2006 discharge of oil from its M t y  into or upon ithe seepage 
canal and adjoining shoredims in a quantity that has been detamined may be hannfus 
mder 40 C3.R 8 110.3 violated Section 3 11(b)(3) of the Act. Pmmaut tb Section 
3 1 1@)(6)@3)(i) of the Act, and 40 C.F.R# 19.4, the Respondent is liable h r  civil 
penalties of up to $1 1,000 per violation, up to a rmxhnum of $32,500. 



ENCLOSURE A 

PAYMENT INFORMATION 

Wire Transfers 

SWIFT Address MELNUS3P - (SWIFT address is only needed on international transfers) 

Mellon Bank 
ABA 043000261 
Account 91 09 125 
22 Morrow Drive 
Pittsburgh PA 1 5235 

Contact - Patricia McKaveney at 412-234-5805 

CHECK PAYMENTS 

US checks by regular US postal service mail 

U.S . Environmental Protection Agency 
P.O. Box 371099M 
Pittsburgh, PA 1525 1 

Contact - Patricia McKaveney at 412-234-5805 

For FedEx and other non-US Postal Service express mail the correct address is: 

Mellon Client Service Center 
ATTN: Shift Supervisor 
Lockbox 3 7 1099M Account 91 091 25 
500 Ross Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15262-0001 



Docket No. CWA-04-2007-5012 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the attached Consent Agreement 
and Final Order, in the Matter of Compass Enviromental, Inc., Docket No. C A-04-2007-5012 

2007 in the manner specified to each of the persons set forth below: 
(filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk on @G 0 2 20012007) was served on 

William Broderick 
Secretary, General Counsel. 
Compass Environmental, Inc. 
1903 West McNab Road Unit A 
Pompano Beach, Florida 33069 

Via Certified Mail 
Return Requested 

Victor Weeks, Risk Management Plan Coordinator Via EPA's Internal Mail 
EPCRA Enforcement Section 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth St. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Me1 Rechtman 
RCRA OPA Enforcement & Compliance Branch 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Via EPA's Internal Mail 

Date: 3 -a -07 
United States Environmental 
Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-95 1 1 



EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE ORGINATING OFFICE: 
(Attach a copy of the final order and transmittal letter to Defendanmespondent) 

This form was originated by: Me1 Rechtman on 8 / 2 / 0 7  
Pame) (Date) 

in the ROECB at 4041562-8745 
(Omce) (Phone Number) 

Non-SF Judicial OrderiConsent Decree 
USA0 COLLECTS 

SF Judicial OrderiConsent Decree 
DOJ COLLECTS 

Other Receivable 

0 This is an original debt 

Administrative OrderiConsent Agreement 
FMO COLLECTS PAYMENT 

I I Oversight Billing - Cost Package required: 
Sent with bill 

Not sent with bill 

Oversight Billing - Cost Package not required 

0 This is a modification 

PAYEE: Compass Envrionmental, Inc. 

The Total Dollar Amount of the Receivable: $500.00 
(If installments, attach schedule of amounts and respective due dates. See other side of this form.) 
7 

The Case Docket Number: CWA-04-2007-5012 
The Site Specific Superfund Account Number: 

The Designated RegionalIHeadquarters Program Office: Waste 

To Be Completed By Cincinnati Finance Center 

The IFMS Accounts Receivable Control Number is: Date: 0/00/2007 
DISTRIBUTION: 

A. JUDICIAL ORDERS: Copies of this form with an attached copy of the front page of the FINAL JUDICIAL ORDER 
should be mailed to: 

1. Debt Tracking Officer 
Environmental Enforcement Section 
Department of Justice RM 1647 
P.O. Box 7611, Benjamin Franklin Station 
Washington, D.C. 20044 

2. Originating M ~ c e  (EAD) 
3. Designated Program Office 

B. ADMINISTRATIVE ORDERS: Copies of this form with an attached copy of the front page of the Administrative Order Should be to: 

1. Originating Office 
2. Regional Hearing Clerk 

3. Designated Program Office 
4. Regional Counsel (EAD) 


